11/5/10

Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street, 24th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Townsend:

11/16/10 Bd Mtg.
CGP Reopener

ltem 5

Deadline: 11/5/10 by 12 noon

MEGEIVE

i
)l
L NOV -5 2010 |

SWRCR EXECUTA fEM

0

1. Please revise the proposed LRP definition language to be consistent with the corresponding
Federal permit. Specifically, add definition and use of “operator” and “owner or operator”

as defined in the Federal Permit.

Thank you

John R. Esparza
Supervisory Chemist
US Army Corps of Engineers

1325 J Street, Sacramento CA 95814




